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Section 1 - D iv i s ion  o f  Records and Repor (RAR) Completes 

Oocket No. 010114-TP Date Docketed: 01126/2001 T i t l e :  Request by Bel lSouth Telecommunications, Inc.  for approval 

Company: Bel 1 South Telecommunications, lnc 
o f  resale agreement w i t h  Budget Phone. Inc .  
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Recommended assignments f o r  hearing 
andlor deciding t h i s  case: 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  RAR: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Assignments are as  fo l lows:  

Hearing O f f i  cer(s 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Prehearing O f f i ce r  ,---, 
Comi ssioners 
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Where panels are assigned t h e  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i den t i ca l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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Docket No. 010114-TP Date Docketed: 01/26/2001 T i t l e :  Request by BellSouth Telecomunications. Inc.  f o r  approval 

Company: Bel lSouth Telecommunications. Inc 
o f  resa le  agreement w i th  Budget Phone. l nc .  

Budget Phone, Inc.  
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6769 I 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders 

Monday, March 26,2001 9:51 AM 
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